P. 0. Box 1809
Dursnge, Colorade 81301

September 4, 1969

#r, Benjamin Elenbogen
4100 Montview Boulsward
Denwer, Colorade 30207

Dear Mr. Zlenbogen:

On Septembar 3, 1963, I wisited the site of your No. 1 Jicarilla 388
w21l locatad in the X2k sec. 25, T. 22 %., k. 3 W., Sandoval County,
Hew Mexico, on Jicarills lease Contract No. 338,

The well was net in satisfectory condition for spproval of the abandon-
mant. I found that the pit had not been filled, location had mot been
levaled, rat-hole uas open, and the surface plug and marker had not
been installed,

You ave regquested to promptly hews this locstion conditionsd for
approval of the shamdonmsnt snd advise this office whea the work has
besn completad.

Sinceraly yours,

(Orig. Sgd) 1. w. LoNg
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Jerry ¥. Long
District Engicesr

ec:
Dounald Burton
Bex 37, Lindrith, R. M. 8702%
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